December 30, 1965

I. W, Lovelady
Box 3468
Odessa, Texas

Re: White Ranch No. 2
SE NE Sec. 1-12-28
Chaves County, N. M,

Dear Sir:

On a recent field inspection of the above
well, I found the pits have not been filled and
levelled. The dry hole marker does not have the
1/4 1/4 sec. on it and has not been cemented in.
Please notify this office when the above work has
been done so that another imspection can be made.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
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